ERAL TRADE
o
PREMERS OFFICE

October 5, 1995

Mr. Richard Smith
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RE: -{equest for Opinion Regarding Filing Under
art-Scott-Rodino Act

Dear Mr. Smith:

Thank you for your telephone call today in response to my letter of October 2, 1995. Your
informal interpretation, responding to our request for an informal confirmation of our
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50% or greater interest in any of the entities described in our letter, and neither do the entities

own a 50% or greater inte i ther entity. Also, this will confirm that the fair market
vatie of the et of%exaudmg
liabilities, are more than $10 million but less than $15 million.

Thank you for your prompt response to our letter.






